

From: WYRICK JOHN

To: Doug Young

Date: September 23, 1999

Subject:

Info Needed for Further Processing- Reply

---

Message:

1. my mistake, I meant to enter 04-01-00
2. the only transmissions are going to be tones regulated at levels of output so students can measure for efficiency of signal, and learn about signal loss.
3. The transmitters will not be mobile while transmitting (some of the work will be completed as home projects). But will not be part of a stationary installation.
4. Because of being a activities club through our schools, I wish to request an exemption from filing fees. How do I request the exemption? I must have missed that somewhere in the application.

THANK YOU,

JOHN WYRICK